From:

To:

Cc: Planning

Subject: NYM/2021/0002/FL - Everley Hotel, Hackness
Date: 02 February 2021 10:58:47

Hi Hilary

I have no objection, but please can landscaping and external lighting conditions be
included if approved.

Many thanks
Elspeth

Elspeth Ingleby MAc,tap ACIEEM

Ecologist

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
Main office: 01439 772700



NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM21/0002/FL

Application for change of use of commercial cafe to create additional
domestic living space and 1 no. holiday letting unit, alterations to
fenestration and doors, replacement/additional rooflights, relocation of flue
pipe and alterations to external steps

Proposed Development:

Location: Everley Hotel, Hackness
Applicant: Mr & Mrs Harrison
CH Ref: Case Officer:  Kay Aitchison
Area Ref: 4/21/55B Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:
North York Moors National Park
To: Authority Date: 1 February 2021
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
Y062 5BP
FAO: Jill Bastow Copies to:

There are no local highway authority objections to the proposed
development sub-dividing the existing building to form an additional holiday
flat. The existing cafe will be closed and the owners accommodation will be
slightly extended. Parking for the holiday accommodation and owners
accommodation will continue to be provided in the existing car park area.

Signed: Issued by:

Kay Aitchison Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way

Whitby

North Yorkshire

Y022 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services | €-mail:




From: R
Planning

Subject: Bird bat and swift informatives 11.01.2021-17.01.2021
Date: 21 January 2021 17:26:16
Hi Planning,

If the following applications are approved please can a bat informative be included
within the decision notice

NYM/2021/  0003/FL- Burtree House, Guisborough
0002/FL- Everley Hotel, Hackness

NYM/2020/  1008/FL/LB- 3 Arncliffe View, High Street, Egton
0800/FL- 30 Castlegate, East Ayton

If the following applications are approved please can a bird informative be included
within the decision notice

NYM/2021/  0003/FL- Burtree House, Guisborough
NYM/2020/ 0800/FL- 30 Castlegate, East

If the following applications are approved please can a swift informative be included
within the decision notice

NYM/2021/  0003/FL- Burtree House, Guisborough
NYM/2020/ 0800/FL- 30 Castlegate, East

Thanks,
Victoria

Victoria Franklin
Graduate Conservation Trainee

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP



From:

To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2021/0002/FL
Date: 18 January 2021 20:33:53

NYM/2021/0002/FL Application for change of use of commercial cafe to create
additional domestic living space and 1 no. holiday letting unit, alterations to
fenestration and doors, replacement/additional rooflights, relocation of flue pipe
and alterations to external steps at Everley Hotel, Hackness

In exercise of my delegated powers | would confirm no objections are offered.

J Marley (Ms) CiLCA

Cerk to Hackness and Harwood Dal e Group Pari sh Counci

(conprising the parishes of Broxa cum Troutsdal e, Darnconbe cum Langdal e
End, Hackness, Harwood Dal e, Silpho, and Suffield cum Everley).

Annan,

41 Scal by Road,
Bur ni st on,
Scar bor ough

(NOTE - due to the high number of nuisance calls we've been
) u may be asked to | eave a nessage
or give your nane before your call is accepted.)

WARNI NG

This E-mail and any attachments may contain information that is
confidential or privileged, and is intended solely for the use of the
nanmed reci pi ent.

If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that anﬁ

di scl osure, coPying, di stribution or any action taken is prohibited and
may be unl awful .

Any opi ni ons expressed are those of the author and not necessarily the
vi ew of the Counci l


http://planning.northyorkmoors.org.uk/northgate/documentexplorer/application/folderview.aspx?type=NLPL_DC_PLANAPP&key=816400&iWgrnzsWW4I=aH8Pp24Bn4U=
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

Subject: NYM/2021/0002/FL - Everley Hotel, Hackness YO13 OBT - Commercial Regulation & Environmental Health
Consultation Response

Date: 13 January 2021 10:52:59

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Sirs

Having reviewed the above application, | have no further comments to make from a Commercia
Regulation & Environmental Health perspective.

Yours faithfully

Antony W00d 8.sc.(Hons), M.Sc., P.dip, MCIEH, CEnvH.
Chartered Environmental Health Practitioner
Commercial Regulation
Environmental Health Services

Scarborough Borough Council

Chartered Institute of £
Environmental Health 5

Chartered EHP

@ Please be mindful of your Carbon Footprint. Only print if you really need to!

Coronavirus: Stay at home, Save lives

(-]

DISCLAIMER

This email (and any files transmitted with it) may contain confidential or
privileged information and is intended for the addressee only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken is prohibited and may be unlawful - you
should therefore return the email to the sender and delete it from your
system.

For information about how we process data please see our Privacy Notice at
www . scarborough.gov.uk/gdpr i

Any opinions ex?ressed are those of the author of the email, and do not
necessarily reflect those of Scarborough Borough Council.

Please note: Incoming and outgoing emaill messages are routinely monitored
for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications.


https://www.scarborough.gov.uk/coronavirus
http://www.scarborough.gov.uk/gdpr

Chartered Institute of
Environmental Health

Chartered EHP




From:

Planning

Subject: Everley Hotel, Hackness - change of use of cafe to domestic space and 1 no. holiday letting unit etc.
NYM/2021/0002/FL

Date: 11 January 2021 14:00:20

FAO Mrs J Bastow

Everley Hotel, Hackness - change of use of cafe to domestic space and 1 no. holiday letting
unit etc. NYM/2021/0002/FL

| refer to your e-mail of the 11t January 2021 regarding the above application. | hereby confirm
that | have no objections on housing or environmental health grounds.

Thanks
Steve
Stephen Reynolds DipAc, DipEH, BSc, DMS, MS(ENG), MCIEH, CEnvH, CMIWM

Residential Regulation Manager
Scarborough Borough Council

Coronavirus: Stay at hone, Save |ives

-3

DI SCLAI MER

This email (and any files transmitted with it) nmay contain confidential or
privileged information and is intended for the addressee only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying,

distribution or any action taken is prohibited and may be unlawful - you
shoul d therefore return the email to the sender and delete it from your
system

For information about how we process data pl ease see our Privacy Notice at
www. scar bor ough. gov. uk/ gdpr )

Any opi ni ons ex[)ressed are those of the author of the email, and do not
necessarily reflect those of Scarborough Borough Council.

Pl ease note: Incom ng and out goi ng enai | massaPes are routinely nonitored
for conpliance with our EOI icy on the use of electronic conmunications.
This emai|l has been checked for the presence of conputer viruses, but

pl ease rely on your own virus-checki ng procedures.



https://www.scarborough.gov.uk/coronavirus
http://www.scarborough.gov.uk/gdpr
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